scottbailey

Solicitors & Mediators

New Forest District Council ourref: NPJIAPH/Nerran/\V89/2
Legal & Democratic Services
DX 123010 Lyndhurst 2 vour Ref. JMD/LC

Date: 2 June 2008

Email

Dear Sirs

Re: Mr K Verran
Tree Preservation Order 62/07

We attach a letter that our client has received from his surveyor addressing the effect
of the trees upon our client’s property. We should be grateful if you would add this
letter to the representations made on our client’s behalf.

We have at our client’s request, deleted his address from the letter.

Yours faithfully

Direct fax: 01590 610816
Direct email: nick@scottbailey.co.uk
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Chartered Surveyors

Culver Honise,
Poplartong,;
Bransgore;
Chiistchurch
Dorsef 8H23 8JE

Tel; ozus 74344
Fox: 01425 674344
Mob: 07920 773857
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‘Anothér matter to aonsidcr isthat the tres toots nidy already have affected both thie surface water
and foul drains, I'suggest that these should be: exposed for: ﬁmhet cmn:aationand mmg
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